

Kim Geer

Registered nurse

Pittsville, WI 54466

kimby@tds.net

17153234781

With my history in independent nursing I was case manager for 1 of my patients for 6 years out of my 10 years in their employment. That entailed doing paperwork required by the state to get his Prior Authorization completed every year. Complete assessments of all body systems, PICC line care, G-tube care, J-line Care, Seizure management, Positioning, Charting on a daily basis, Communication with Dr's, All clinical departments, Family communication, Traveling to outings and clinic appointments. With the current patient that I attend there is tracheostomy care, G-tube care, controlling enteral feedings, Communications as needed with clinical care and family. The choice that I made in doing home care as my focus for those 10 years was about the possibilities of creating a better way of life for these young people. The choices of their families were my number one goal. The differences between families were always honored and accepted. The goal of my home care experience was to create a thriving place for them to live the best life possible.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Health and Wellness Coordinator

Inclusa, Inc. - Marshfield, WI

March 2021 to Present

I am the RN/HWC responsible for compiling a member centered plan to ensure that my members can continue to live in the least restrictive environment. Whether it's a nursing facility, CBRF, AFH or on their own. I assist with ensuring that they have the medical supplies, supportive home care, services that they need to continue living their best life possible, whatever that may look like.

Registered Nurse Private Duty

Independent practice - Pittsville, WI

August 2006 to July 2021

- Complete assessment of the patient, including all body systems
- Providing completion of all activities of daily living
- Tracheostomy care include suctioning
- Ambulation and transfers
- Charting
- Interactions with family
- Attending all outings and appointments with patient
- Interactions with all current Drs involved in patient care
- Completing POC and completing necessary paperwork as directed by state agencies

Registered Nurse

Northshore Health Services: Marshfield health services branch - Marshfield, WI

January 2020 to February 2021

In this role I manage a dementia unit on a daily basis. This entails medication administration, assessments to be done especially if there is a resident being more closely monitored for any specific reason, providing any medical treatment plans that need to be completed during my shift, and overseeing daily living needs. Also communicating with families, Power of Attorneys as needed, guardians, etc... Charting is done in Point, Click, Care computer model. Assisting my aides if needed to get the residents anything they might need. Communication with Dr's, administration, and other staff members is an imperative role also.

Education

Associate in Registered nurse

Mid State Technical College - Wisconsin Rapids, WI
January 2006 to May 2009

Nursing Licenses

RN

Skills

- Home Health
- RN
- Medication Administration
- Home Care
- Nursing
- Case Management
- Tube Feeding
- Caregiving
- Dementia Care

Certifications and Licenses

BLS, ACLS

Assessments

Clinical judgment — Highly Proficient

January 2021

Assessing a patient's condition and implementing the appropriate medical intervention
Full results: [Highly Proficient](#)

Home health aide skills — Expert

January 2021

Providing care to patients in a home setting

Full results: [Expert](#)

Electronic health records: Best practices — Expert

January 2021

Knowledge of EHR data, associated privacy regulations, and best practices for EHR use

Full results: [Expert](#)

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.